Do you or a loved one suffer from a substance abuse problem? Are you looking for a treatment facility? This resource directory can help you find the treatment facility that is right for you or your loved one.

Emergency Contacts

- New Mexico Crisis and Access Hotline Statewide mental health crisis line for anyone who lives in NM 1-855-NMCRISIS (1-855-662-7474)
- Veterans Crisis Line 1-800-273-8255
- UNM Psychiatric Center 24 hour mental health emergency service 505-272-2920

Resources for Health Professionals

- NM Physicians and Medical Care Providers AIDE Committee
 24 hour hotline
 505-857-3833
- NM Monitored Treatment Program 505-271-0800

March 2019

Aimee Roth New Mexico Department of Health Epidemiology and Response Division— Environmental Health Epidemiology Bureau



New Mexico Substance Abuse Resource Directory



Table of Contents

Acronyms	3
Legend	3
Clinics with Multiple Locations	4
Metro NM	
Bernalillo County	5
Sandoval County	10
Valencia County	11
Northeast NM	
Los Alamos County	11
Mora County	12
Rio Arriba County	12
San Miguel County	13
Santa Fe County	13
Taos County	16
Northwest NM	
Cibola County	16
McKinley County	17
San Juan County	17
Southeast NM	
Chaves County	19
De Baca County	19
Eddy County	19
Southwest NM	
Dona Ana County	20
Grant County	22
Otero County	22
Additional Resources	23
Emergency Contacts	24

DISCLAIMER: This list is not all inclusive and contact information and/or programs may change at any time. This list is meant to be a guide and all information was verified at printing. For the most up-todate resources, visit **http://newmexico.networkofcare.org/mh**/

Additional Resources

New Mexico Behavioral Health Services Division http://newmexico.networkofcare.org/mh/
Behavioral Health and Addiction Treatment Service https://www.findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ or call 1-800-662-4357
Presbyterian Medical Services (not associated with Presbyterian Health Care System) http://www.pmsnm.org/locations/complete or call 1-800-477-7633
School Based Health Centers http://www.nmasbhc.org/SBHC_Locator.html
Alcoholics Anonymous Meetings and 12—Step Programs https://nm-aa.org/ http://riograndena.org http://www.step12.com/new-mexico.html New Mexico Peer-to-Peer Warmline TEXT 1-855-466-7100
SHARE New Mexico—Resource Directory https://sharenm.org/nm-resources Partnership for Drug-Free Kids
https://drugfree.org/ or call 1-855-378-4373 Evidence-Based Practices Resource Center
https://www.samhsa.gov/ebp-resource-center

age 13 through adulthood, detox, and individual therapy. Contact for payment options.

C Southwest Pathways Program

- **E** Las Cruces Public Health Office
- F 1170 N. Solano, Suite N, Las Cruces, NM 88001
 575-528-5053
 Services: outpatient substance abuse treatment.

Grant County

A Yucca Lodge Chemical Dependency Treatment Facility

E 149 Calle Del Cielo, Fort Bayard, NM 88061
 1-800-454-3465 or 575-537-8825
 Services: assessments, individual and group counseling, and residential treatment. Offers sliding fee scale.

Otero County

F Presbyterian Medical Services Behavioral Health

1900 East 10th Street, Alamogordo, NM 88310 575-437-7404

Services: individual and group counseling, substance use and anger management groups, and MAT. Offers coordinated community services and psychosocial rehab.

A Mescalero Apache Tribal Human Services

B 107 Sunset Loop, Mescalero, NM 88340

D 575-464-4432

Services: 90-day inpatient treatment, outpatient services for adults and adolescents aged 12 and older, and aftercare treatment. Services are free to all Federally recognized Enrolled Tribal Members, must present CIB.

"There Is Another Way"

This New Mexico specific campaign is multifaceted to educate patients and caregivers about safer pain management options and alternative pain management strategies to combat prescription opioid abuse and misuse. Check out the website <u>www.anotherwaynm.com</u> for comprehensive information on non-opioid alternatives, addiction resources and prescription opioid misuse. You can directly access the addiction resources at <u>http://healingaddictionnm.org/wp-content/</u> <u>uploads/2017/12/HAC-Resource-List-December-2017.pdf</u>

Acronyms

IOP — Intensive Outpatient Program

MAT — Medication Assisted Treatment

CIB — Certificate of Indian Blood

Residential treatment — Long-term living facility that provides treatment **Inpatient treatment** — Treatment occurs in a more clinical setting for shorter periods of time.

Legend

- A Inpatient or Residential Services
- **B** Native American Centers
- C Pregnant Women
- **D** Teens/Adolescents
- E Sliding-fee Scale
- **F** Suboxone or Methadone Treatments
- G Voucher

Clinics with Multiple Locations

Ben Archer Health Center

Locations: Alamogordo, Columbus, Deming, Dona Ana, Hatch, Las Cruces, Radium Springs, Truth or Consequences www.bahcnm.org

Services: Contact your local center for list of services provided.

Border Area Mental Health Services

Deming: 575-546-4497

Silver City: 575-388-4497 Services: clinical assessments, outpatient mental health and substance abuse counseling services.

F El Centro Health Centers

Location: Colfax, Harding, Rio Arriba, San Miguel, and Taos counties

505-753-7218

http://www.ecfh.org

Services: Opioid medication replacement therapy and mental health services.

Hidalgo Community Health Centers

Locations: Animas, Bayard, Cliff/Gila, Lordsburg, Mimbres, and Silver City

888-271-3596

Www.hms-nm.org

Services: substance abuse treatment, intake, and assessments.

F Las Clinicas Del Norte

Locations: Abiquiu, El Rito, Ojo Caliente, and Santa Fe 1-800-869-7624 or 575-581-4728

Services: Suboxone treatment based on the Alchemy Model. Call for more information.

Valle Del Sol

Locations: Bernalillo, Moriarty, Los Lunas, Grants, Espanola, Raton, Santa Rosa and Taos

505-747-1991

Services: intensive outpatient program, individual and group counseling, and aftercare groups. Accepts Medicaid.

health disorders. **D** La Paz Counseling & Consulting E 6469 Wagons East Trail, Las Cruces, NM 575-993-9048 www.lapazcounseling.net Services: substance abuse counseling for individuals, couples, and families. Ages 8-adult. Accepts most insurance plans, self-pay. La Ventana Behavioral Health 2801 Missouri Ave Suite 9, Las Cruces NM 88001 575-522-4602 Mental Health & Substance abuse counseling. **D** Las Cruces Counseling Services E 1155 Telshor Blvd Suite. 200, Las Cruces, NM 575-522-8002 Services: substance abuse therapy for all ages. Accepts most insurance plans, self-pay. A Mesilla Valley Hospital—Rehabilitation and Recovery 3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 575-382-3500 Services: inpatient detox paid by private insurance only; partial hospitalization program paid by most forms of insurance and Medicaid. A Peak Behavioral Health Services **D** 5055 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 575-589-3000 Services: residential treatment, detox, individual and group

Services: residential treatment, detox, individual and group therapy, and intensive outpatient program. Will see patients starting at age 12 for substance abuse treatment. Accepts Medicaid and some other private insurances. Offers payment plans.

D Southwest Counseling Center

755 S. Telshore Boulevard, Suite 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 575-524-6820

Services: intensive outpatient program for adolescents starting at

575-885-1689

Services: inpatient treatment and intensive outpatient program. Accepts some forms of insurance.

Southwest NM Dona Ana County

C Alt. Recovery Group

- E 141 Mall Dr, Suite E, Las Cruces, NM 88011
- **F** 575-522-0660

Services: outpatient substance abuse treatment.

D Behavioral & Family Therapy

E 1990 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 575-993-5720 or 575-201-3395

www.bfts.net

Services: behavioral therapy, psychotropic medication management. Accepts most insurance plans, self-pay, and sliding fee-scale.

E Esperanza Guidance Services

2805 Las Vegas Ct, Suite. B, Las Cruces, NM 575-522-5144

Services: substance abuse treatment and therapy. Accepts most insurance and self-pay.

E Exclusive Psychiatric Care

1161 Mall Drive, Las Cruces, NM575-522-2330Services: medication management, psychiatric care. Accepts insurance and self-pay

La Clinica de Familia

Location: Dona Ana County 575-532-2044 www.lcdfnm.org Services: treatment for chronic substance abuse and/or mental

Metro NM Bernalillo County

E A Balanced Path

4300 Silver Avenue S. E. Suite F, Albuquerque, NM 87108 505-255-1804

Services: intensive outpatient program and aftercare. Accepts most insurance and offers sliding fee scale.

F Albuquerque Health Care for the Homeless

1217 1st Street N.W., Albuquerque, NM 87102 505-766-5197 or 505-242-4644 https://www.abqhch.org/

Services: medically assisted treatment for opioid treatment and general substance abuse treatment.

F Albuquerque Health Services

112 Monroe Street S.E., Albuquerque, NM 87108 505-260-9917

Services: outpatient treatment, methadone treatment, and suboxone treatment. Accepts Medicaid.

F Albuquerque Health Services

172 Montano Road N.W., Albuquerque, NM 87107 505-344-4427

Services: outpatient treatment, methadone treatment, and suboxone treatment. Accepts Medicaid.

E Albuquerque Metropolitan Central Intake (AMCI)

G 2650 Yale Boulevard S. E., Albuquerque, NM 87106 505-272-9033

Services: outpatient counseling services. Income and location based payment system. Offers substance abuse treatment vouchers to assist with payments.

F Albuquerque Treatment Center WCHS

123 Madera Drive S.E., Albuquerque, NM 87108 505-262-1538

Services: methadone detox for adults. Accepts Medicaid and selfpay only.

Southeast NM

Chaves County

A New Mexico Rehab Center

72 Gail Harris Street, Roswell, NM 88203 575-347-3400

Services: inpatient detox, individual and group counseling. Accepts some forms of insurance and Medicaid.

F Recovery Services of New Mexico—Roswell Methadone Clinic 1107 South Atkinson Avenue, Roswell, NM 88203 575-578-4856

Services: outpatient services, individual therapy, and medication assisted treatment. Accepts Medicaid and self-pay.

De Baca County

De Baca Family Practice

Locations: Fort Sumner and Fort Sumner School Based Clinics 575-355-2414 or 575-355-4431

Services: Behavioral health and substance abuse disorder treatment.

Eddy County

D Artesia Health Resources (PMS)

E 1105 Memorial Drive, Artesia, NM 88201

575-746-9848

Services: intensive outpatient program for adults. Individual and group therapy for youth and adults. Accepts most types of insurance and offers sliding fee scale.

A Golden Services Counseling (IOP)

E 800 W. Pierce Street, Carlsbad, NM 88220 575-885-3082

Services: intensive outpatient program, 30-day inpatient treatment, individual counseling, and aftercare groups. Accepts most forms of insurance and offers discounted rate if paid with cash.

A Villa De Esperanza

611 W. Stevens Street, Carlsbad, NM 88220

G A New Awakening, Inc.

600 1st Street N. W., Suite 200, Albuquerque, NM 87102 505-224-9124

Services: substance abuse treatment, individual and/or group counselling. Accepts most insurance/ voucher programs and Medicaid.

- D Anna Kaseman Hospital—Detox Program
- F 8312 Kaseman Court, Albuquerque, NM 87110 505-291-2504

Services: outpatient opioid services, individual and group therapy. Sees adolescents starting at age 13. Accepts most insurance and Medicaid.

D ASAP Opioid Treatment Program—UNMH

F 2600 Yale Boulevard S. E., Albuquerque, NM 87106 505-994-7999

Services: medically assisted detox, primary care, and outpatient treatment for adults and has the STAR program for adolescents. Accepts most insurance and Medicaid.

F Casa de Salud

1608 Isleta Boulevard S.W., Albuquerque, NM 87105 505-907-8311

Services: primary health services and suboxone services. Accepts Medicaid and self-pay.

F Central NM Treatment Center—New Season

630 Haines Avenue N.W., Albuquerque, NM 87102 505-268-5611

Services: outpatient services, suboxone treatment, and counseling. Accepts Medicaid. Suboxone treatment is cash only.

- **B** Circle of Life Behavioral Health Network
- D 2201 San Pedro Dr NE, Bdg 1, Ste 220, Albuquerque, NM 87110 505-830-3153

Services: outpatient services for adults and adolescents. Services available to those who have CIB. Accepts Medicaid and most forms of insurance. Services: residential treatment, intensive outpatient program and aftercare groups. Does not accept insurance, offers sliding fee scale.

- A Navajo Nation Shiprock Treatment Center
- B Hwy 491, Intersection of Pinion & Cottonwood Dr, Shiprock, NM
- **D** 505-368-1050

Services: individual and group counseling for adults; youth residential treatment starting at age 13. Services free to Native Americans with CIB.

F New Mexico Treatment Services

607 E. Apache Street, Farmington, NM 87401 505-326-2012

Services: medication assisted treatment and outpatient treatment services. Accepts Medicaid, private insurance, and self-pay.

- **D** Overcomers Counseling Services
- E 501 Airport Drive, Suite 260, Farmington, NM 87401 505-327-0293

Services: individual and group counseling for adults and adolescents age 14 and older. Accepts most forms of insurance and Medicaid. Offers sliding fee scale.

D San Juan County Adolescent Residential Treatment Center (PMS)

851 Andrea Drive, Suite 4, Bldg. E, Farmington, NM 87401 505-324-5855

Services: inpatient treatment to adolescents aged 13-17 who have a behavioral disorder or a behavioral disorder co-occurring with substance abuse. Accepts most forms of insurance and Medicaid.

- **B** Totah Behavioral Health Authority (TBHA) (PMS)
- E 1615 Ojo Court, Farmington, NM 87401 505-564-4804

Services: case management, individual and group counseling, and intensive outpatient treatment. Provides traditional Native American healing practices but will see any New Mexican. Accepts Medicaid and offers sliding fee scale.

Counseling World, LLC.

2601 Wyoming Boulevard N.E., Albuquerque, NM 87112 505-404-0717 or 1-877-818-6054 Services: aftercare groups only.

F Courageous Transformations

3301 Los Arboles Avenue N.E., Albuquerque, NM 87107 505-800-7092

Services: individual and group counseling and medication assisted treatment. Accepts Medicaid for counseling only; self-pay for medication assisted treatment.

Department of Psychology—Alcohol Treatment at UNM

1820 Sigma Chi Road, Albuquerque, NM 87106 505-277-5165

Services: alcohol specialty clinic, alcohol treatment, assessments, and aftercare groups. Does not accept insurance.

F Duke City Recovery Toolbox

912 1st Street N.W., Albuquerque, NM 87102 505-224-9777

Services: outpatient treatment, medication assisted treatment, aftercare groups, and individual and group counseling, Accepts Medicaid.

Engender, Inc.

2632 Pennsylvania Street N.E., Suite E, Albuquerque, NM 87110 505-242-4400

F Focused Recovery of New Mexico

3939 San Pedro Road, Suite D1, Albuquerque, NM 87110 505-835-5711

Services: medication assisted treatment and intensive outpatient program. Accepts Medicaid.

B First Nations Behavioral Health

F 5608 Zuni Road S.E., Albuquerque, NM 87108
 505-262-6520 or 505-262-2481

Services: mental health treatment, substance use treatment, methadone maintenance, and outpatient treatment. Free to Native Americans.

C G. R. A. C. E. Program—Lovelace Health System

4701 Montgomery Boulevard, N.E., Albuquerque, NM 87109 505-727-5000 or 505-727-4673

Services: medication assisted treatment, respect, and compassion to pregnant women and their families with substance use.

Hogares Day Program

4903 4th Street N.W., Albuquerque, NM 87107 505-345-8471

Services: outpatient services. Accepts Medicaid.

A Mariposa Residential Program

5901 Zuni Road SE, Albuquerque, NM 87108 Services: collaborates with UNM and the Department of Substance Abuse Program to offer 8-bed residential program through Metropolitan Assessment and Treatment Services campus.

A Metropolitan Assessment and Treatment Services Detox

F Program

5901 Zuni Road S.E., Albuquerque, NM 87108 505-468-1555

Services: free inpatient social model detox program and outpatient referrals to all New Mexico residents and homeless individuals aged 18 and older.

A Milagro Outpatient Clinic—UNM Hospital

- C 2600 Yale Boulevard S.E., Albuquerque, NM 87106
- E Patients: 505-463-8293 Referrals: 505-264-8062
- **F** Services: medically assisted detox, counseling, and prenatal care for women. Can be enrolled into Mariposa residential program through Milagro. Accepts most forms of insurance and offers sliding fee scale.
- **D** New Mexico Solutions
- E 707 Broadway Boulevard NE, Ste 500, Albuquerque, NM 87102
- G 505-268-0701

Services: substance abuse treatment, mental health, and outpatient services for adults and adolescents. Accepts most insurance and Medicaid as well as Albuquerque city vouchers. Junction Road 371 Route 9, Crownpoint, NM 87313 505-786-6232

Services: aftercare groups. Free to Native Americans.

A Rehoboth McKinley Christian Hospital

650 Vanden Bosch Parkway, Gallup, NM 87301 505-726-6919

Services: 90-day inpatient treatment with individual and group counseling. Free to New Mexico residents.

San Juan County

D Cottonwood Clinical Services

511 E. 20th Street, Farmington, NM 87401

505-564-3733 or 505-327-4584

Services: intensive outpatient program, aftercare groups, individual and group counseling. Works with adolescents over the age of 13. Accepts some forms of insurance.

D Desert View Counseling

6100 East Main Street, Farmington, NM 87402 505-326-7878

Services: individual and group counseling and for adults; teen life skills group for adolescents. Accepts most forms of insurance and Medicaid.

E Farmington Community Health Center (PMS)

1001 W. Broadway Avenue, Suite D, Farmington, NM 87401 505-325-0238

Services: individual and group counseling for adults only. Accepts most forms of insurance and Medicaid, offers sliding fee scale.

E Focused Solutions Counseling, LLC.

218 E. Chuska Street, Aztec, NM 87410 505-333-7042

Services: assessments, individual and group sessions. Accepts most types of insurance and offers sliding fee scale.

A Four Winds Recovery Center

E 1313 Mission Avenue, Farmington, NM 87499 505-327-7218

575-737-5533

Services: intensive outpatient program and aftercare groups. Accepts most forms of insurance and Medicaid.

A Shadow Mountain Recovery men only

250 Shadow Mountain Road, Taos, NM 87571 1-844-215-1342

Services: long term, MEN ONLY, residential treatment.

Taos Detox

1421 Weimer Road, Taos, NM 87571 575-758-2204

Services: medication assisted treatment and individual therapy.

A Vista Taos Renewal Center

F 259 Blueberry Hill Road, El Prado, NM 87571 575-586-3102

Services: residential treatment, medical detox, and individual and group therapy. Accepts Blue Cross Blue Shield and Presbyterian insurance.

Northwest NM

Cibola County

Ramah Navajo School Board, Inc.

Pine Hill, New Mexico 505-775-3353 or 505-775-3350 http://rnsb.k12.nm.us/behavioral-health-services Services: substance abuse counseling

Valencia Counseling Services, Inc.

906 N. 1st Street, Grants, NM 87020 505-287-7985

Services: mental health and substance abuse treatment, outpatient treatment, and partial hospitalization. Accepts many types of insurance. Adolescents and adults.

McKinley County

B Navajo Nation Behavioral Health Services-New Horizons Wellness Center

F Recovery Services of New Mexico—5 Points Methadone Clinic 1528 Five Points Road S.W., Albuquerque, NM 87105 505-242-6919 Services: outpatient services, individual therapy, and medication assisted treatment. Accepts Medicaid and self-pay. **Recovery Services of New Mexico—Metro Detention Center** F. 100 Deputy Dean Miera Drive S.W., Albuquerque, NM 87151 505-839-8700 Services: outpatient services, individual therapy, and medication assisted treatment. Accepts Medicaid and self-pay. **F** Recovery Services of New Mexico—Wyoming Suboxone Clinic 1235 Wyoming Boulevard N.E., Albuquerque, NM 87110 505-717-2397 Services: outpatient services, individual therapy, and medication assisted treatment. Accepts Medicaid and self-pay. F **Rio Grande Counseling Services** 1010 Las Lomas Rd. N.E., Suite 4, Albuquerque, NM 87102 505-246-8700 Services: medication assisted treatment, intensive outpatient program, and aftercare groups. Accepts some types of insurance and Medicaid. **Sage Neuroscience Center** 7850 Jefferson Street, N.E., Suite 300, Albuquerque, NM 87109 505-884-1114 Services: medication assisted detox and outpatient treatments. Accepts most forms of insurance. **A** Salvation Army Rehab 4301 Bryn Mawr Drive NE, Albuquerque, NM 505-242-3112 or 505-324-5855 Services: individual and group therapy and residential treatment. Free to adults. **A** Shadow Mountain Recovery E 5400 Gibson Boulevard S.E., Albuquerque, NM 87108 1-844-215-1342

Services: medication assisted detox and residential treatments. Accepts most forms of insurance and offers a sliding fee scale.

The Evolution Group

218 Broadway Boulevard S.E., Albuquerque, NM 87102505-242-6988Services: intensive outpatient program and aftercare groups.

A Turning Point Recovery Center

3939 San Pedro Drive N.E., Albuquerque, NM 87110 *Medicaid paid Services:* intensive outpatient program
9201 Montgomery Boulevard N. E., Building V., Albuquerque, NM 87110

Private Insurance Services: inpatient treatment, outpatient treatment , and aftercare.

Outpatient services: 505-217-1717 Inpatient services: 505-600-1633

A Veteran Administration Medical Center

1501 San Pedro Drive S.E., Albuquerque, NM 87108 505-265-1711 ex. 5477 or 1-800-465-8262 Services: substance abuse treatment, counseling, and residential treatment

A Turquoise Lodge Hospital

- C 5901 Zuni Road S.E., Albuquerque, NM 87108
- E 505-841-8978
- **F** Services: inpatient and medication assisted detox for all New Mexican residents; prioritizes pregnant women. Accepts insurance and offers sliding fee scale.

Sandoval County

G A New Awakening Rio Rancho

1207 Golf Course Road, Suite C, Rio Rancho, NM 87124 505-994-4100

Services: intensive outpatient program, individual counseling, and group counselling. Accepts most types of insurance or voucher programs and Medicaid. Services: individual counseling, group counseling, and mental health treatment. Accepts Medicaid.

B Santa Fe Indian Hospital—Substance Abuse Program 1700 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87501

505-946-9282

Services: individual and group counseling and mental health treatment. Accepts Medicaid. Services free to Federally Recognized Tribal Members.

A Santa Fe Recovery Center

4100 Lucia Lane, Santa Fe, NM, 87505 505-471-4985

Services: residential treatment. Accepts most forms of insurance.

A Santa Fe Recovery Detox Center

5312 Jaguar Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 505-471-4985

Services: 60-day women and children residential detox. Residential treatment program free but does require \$10 payment for urine test.. Outpatient services include individual and group counseling and assessments. Accepts most forms of insurance and Medicaid.

A Solutions Treatment Center

D 2209 Miguel Chavez Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-424-3170

Services: residential treatment, intensive outpatient program, and outpatient treatment. Offers intensive outpatient program to adolescents starting at age 14. Accepts some forms of insurance and Medicaid.

The Life Link

2325 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-438-0010

Services: individual, group counseling and intensive outpatient program. Offers permanent supportive housing programs. Accepts some forms of insurance and Medicaid.

Taos County

Rio Grande Alcoholism Treatment Program 224 Cruz Alta Road, Suite J, Taos, NM 87571

E First Choice Community Healthcare

8 Medical Center Road, Edgewood, NM 87015 505-281-3406

Services: alcohol and/or substance abuse treatment. Accepts Medicaid, private insurance, and offers sliding fee scale.

IHS Recovery Program

2000 St. Michaels Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 505-983-1540

Services: individual counseling, group counseling, and aftercare groups.

C La Familia Medical Center

E Alto Street Clinic

1035 Alto Street, Santa Fe, NM 87501 505-982-4425

Southside Clinic

2145 Caha Del Oro Grant Road, Santa Fe, NM 87507 505-438-3195

Services: suboxone treatment and individual and group counseling. Prioritizes pregnant women and their partner. Accepts Medicaid and offers sliding fee scale and payment plans.

A Life Healing Center of Santa Fe

25 Vista Point Road, Santa Fe, NM 57508 1-877-574-0383

Services: inpatient medication assisted detox, individual counseling, and group counseling. Accepts most forms of insurance.

D Mesa Vista Wellness

4001 Office Court Drive, Suite 102, Santa Fe, NM 87505 505-983-8225

Services: intensive outpatient program, aftercare groups, and G.R.O.W. group for adolescents . Accepts some forms of insurance, may be able to help with co-pays and cost of services.

Santa Fe Community Guidance Center

2960 Rodeo Park Drive W., Santa Fe, NM 87505 505-986-9633

B Five Sandoval Indian Pueblos—Substance Abuse Program 4321 Fulcrum Way N.E., Suite B, Rio Rancho, NM 87144 505-771-5393 Services: intensive outpatient program, case management, active detox, and counseling. Serves Native Americans and New Mexican residents. Accepts most forms of insurance. Will not turn away anyone due to inability to pay.

Four Winds Recovery Center

4100 Barbara Loop S.E., Rio Rancho, NM 87124 505-702-8547

Services: intensive outpatient program and group therapy. Accepts Medicaid.

F Rio Rancho Health Services

1558 Stephanie Road S.E., Suite 101, Rio Rancho, NM 87124 505-896-5517

Services: outpatient treatment, methadone treatment, and suboxone treatment. Accepts Medicaid.

Valencia County

F Recovery Services of New Mexico—Belen Methadone Clinic 2443 State Hwy 47, Belen, NM 87002

505-861-2068

Services: outpatient services, individual therapy, and medication assisted treatment. Accepts Medicaid and self-pay.

A New Sunrise Regional Treatment Center

D 20 Mocking Bird Drive, San Fidel, NM 87049 (Acoma Pueblo) 505-552-5500

Services: adolescent residential treatment ages 13yrs to 18yrs.

Northeast NM

Los Alamos County

E Los Alamos Family Council 1505 15th Street, Suite A, Los Alamos, NM 87544 505-662-3264

E Helping Hands

Services: outpatient treatment. Accepts private insurance, offers sliding fee scale.

Services: individual and group counseling, intensive outpatient

Presbyterian insurance, and Medicaid. Offers a sliding fee scale.

Mora County

program, and aftercare. Accepts Blue Cross/Blue Shield,

Rio Arriba County

B Circle of Life

346 Eagle Road, San Juan Pueblo 87566 505-852-1377

508 State Hwy 518, Mora, NM 87732

Services: outpatient services. Must have a CIB. Accepts Medicaid but will not turn anyone away for inability to pay.

A Delancey Street Foundation New Mexico

P.O. Box 1240, San Juan Pueblo, NM, 87566
505-852-4291 ex.304
http://delanceystreetfoundation.org/wwa.php
Services: residential treatment based off of an educational model.
Offers services to any New Mexico resident.

Hoy Recovery Program-Outpatient

710 La Joya Street, Española NM 87532 505-753-2203

Services: intensive outpatient program, individual and group therapy. Accepts Medicaid or private pay only.

A Hoy Recovery Program-Inpatient

Hwy 68, County Road 9 Private Drive 1098, Velarde, NM 87582 Services: 30/60/90 day inpatient residential treatment. Private pay only.

Jicarilla Apache Tribe Behavioral Health Detox Center 109 Seneca Drive, Dulce, NM 87528 575-759-3162 Services: detox, individual and group counseling, and aftercare.

A New Moon Lodge

D 579 White Swan Road, Ohkay Owingeh, NM 87566 505-852-2788

Services: residential treatment for adolescents and adults and outpatient treatment services. Accepts Medicaid and self-pay.

Santa Fe Recovery Center 1000 N. Paseo de Onate, Española, NM 87532 505-490-2987

Services: intensive outpatient program, individual and group counseling. Accepts most forms of insurance and Medicaid.

San Miguel County

E Pecos Valley Medical Center

199 Hwy 50, Pecos, NM 87552 505-757-6482

Services: substance abuse counseling, medication assisted treatment, support groups, and mental health counseling. Offers sliding-fee scale

Rio Grande Alcoholism Treatment Program

2301 7th Street, Suite A, Las Vegas, NM 87701 505-454-9611

Services: intensive outpatient program and aftercare groups. Accepts most forms of insurance and Medicaid.

Santa Fe County

A Casa de Su Vida

 D 1601-A St. Michaels Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 505-954-8788
 Services: residential treatment for males aged 12-21. Accepts Medicaid.

Equest Counseling Center, LLC. 17661 U.S. 84/285, Santa Fe, NM 87506

505-455-0555

Services: intensive outpatient program and aftercare groups. Accepts some forms of insurance.